

Caledonia Presbyterian Church Records, 1854-1978

PA 5

Overview

Creator: Caledonia Presbyterian Church

Title: Caledonia Presbyterian Church Records

Collection Number: PA 5
Collection Dates 1854-1978
Size: 1 box

Repository: Hanover College Archives

Duggan Library P.O. Box 287

Hanover, Indiana 47243-0287

Phone: (812) 866-7181 archives@hanover.edu

Collection Information:

Scope and Content Note

Records of the Caledonia Presbyterian Church in Vevay, Switzerland County, Indiana, dated 1854-1978. Information includes session minutes, annual meeting minutes, financial records, Sunday school records, membership lists, Freedmen's association information, and Women's Missionary Society Reports. The collection also contains vital statistics information (births, baptisms, and deaths) of members, 1854-1951.

Historical Information

The Caledonia Presbyterian Church was founded in 1825 by Scottish immigrants.

Administrative Information:

Related Items:

Related materials may be found by searching the <u>Hanover College online catalog</u>.

Acquisition:

Loan, 2012

Property rights and Usage: This collection is the property of Hanover College. Obtaining permission to publish or redistribute any copyrighted work is the responsibility of the author and/or publisher.

Preferred Citation: [identification of item], Caledonia Presbyterian Church Records, PA 5, Hanover College

Finding Aid Updated: 6/12/2017

Container List

Box	Folder	Folder Title	Dates	Notes
1	1	Session Book	1854-1872	Pagination and date order inconsistent. Meeting minutes; List of members; baptisms, 1854-1855; membership admission; Financial records, 1855-1872; support of Freedmen's association.
1	2	Session Book	1891-1951	Meeting minutes; membership lists; staff changes; financial records; annual congregational meetings; obituaries; construction of a new building; dedicatory pamphlet; poem.
1	3	Annual Meeting Notes	1903-1937	Church Constitution; missions; membership; financial records; building fund
1	4	Treasurer's Report and Notes	1938-1968	Congregational meeting minutes; financial reports; lists of committees and their work.
1	5	Sabbath School Reports	1907-1924	Lists of officers, teachers and lessons. Each Sunday report lists classes, attendance, and collection. Roll of Honor appended listing achievements of classes
1	6	Sabbath School Reports	1939-1949	Account book of weekly receipts and expenditures with year- end summaries. Includes descriptions of purchases.
1	7	Sabbath School Reports	1955	Paged monthly, sub-listing each week's attendance and collection.
1	8	Women's Missionary Society Reports	1943-1948	Monthly meetings of two missionary societies in homes with summaries of lessons, songs, entertainments and activities giving many names and some discussion of local events. Yearly Roll call includes all names



Box	Folder	Folder Title	Dates	Notes
1	O	Women's Missionary Society Reports	1949-1964	Book includes yearly roll call lists of all attendees in monthly meetings with notes of topics, lessons, programs, guests, songs and clippings. Officers and committees listed. Information shared from other countries.
1	10	Homecoming attendance Book	1953-1954	Attendance record book of two Homecoming events listing names and mailing addresses.
1	11	150 th Anniversary Booklet	1978	History of the church and summary of Presbyterianism in Indiana

